
77 8 SFP 1 d 2007 Raquel Tully 
- 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

cc: Paula Isler; David Brown 

Subject: RE: 

Thursday, September 13, 2007 8:46 AM 

:ompany code is TI450 David. Did they pay the 2006 RAF? cir lc3-07 

Ieposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $800 in the General Revenue Fund. Please 
lrovide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070423-TI. 

- 

:rem: Raquel Tully 
ient: Thursday, September 13, 2007 8:19 AM 
'0: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 

received a check for $1000.00 from US South,the docket they reference is 070423. Please tell me how you would like me to 
I eposi t this 

-hanks 

211 3/2007 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC 
registration holders for apparent second-time 
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. 

Group Long Distance, Inc. 
Norstan Network Services, Inc. 

US South Communications, Inc. d/b/a US 
South and d/b/a INCOMM 

Nations Broadband, Inc. 

AirTIME Technologies, Inc. 

Dial-Thru, Inc. 

Freedom Stan Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
iphonebill.com d/b/a AmencanFone d/b/a 
Planet Earth Co 

Eastern Telephone Systems, Inc. d/b/a Eastem 
Tel Long Distance Service, Inc. 

Telmex USA, L.L.C. 

Touch-Tel USA, LLC 

Winstar Communications, LLC 

International Interconnect, Inc. 

MGEN Services Corp. 

Baldwin County Intemet/DSSI Service, L.L.C. 

Skytel US, Inc. 

CCD Communications, Inc. 

A & A System Technology Corp. 

Costamar Travel Cruise & Tours, 

DOCKET NO. 070420-TI 
DOCKET NO. 07042 1 -TI 

DOCKET NO. 070423-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070424-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070435-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070437-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070439-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070440-TI 

- .  - 
0 
-.J 

DOCKET NO. 070441-TI 

DOCKET NO. 07045 1 -TI 

DOCKET NO. 070457-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070459-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070462-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070464-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070469-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070470-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070472-TI 

DOCKET NO. 070476-TI 

D O C L ' Y R H T  SSiMEER -DATE 

0 7 6  f 1 AllG276 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



JcDER NO. PSC-07-0696-PAA-TI 
DOCKET NOS. 070420-TI, 07042 1 -TI, 070423-T1,070424-T1,07043 5-TI, 070437-TI, 070439- 
TI, 070440-TI, 070441 -TI, 07045 1 -TI, 070457-TI, 070459-TI, 070462-TI, 070464-TI, 070469- 
TI, 070470-TI, 070472-TI, 070476-TI, 070480-TI, 070493-TI, 070494-TI, 070497eT1, 070499- 
TI 
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ENTITY'S NAME CO. CODE 
TJ782 *MGEN Services Cop.  

"Baldwin County LntememSSI TJ797 
Service, L.L.C. 

Skytel US, Inc. TJ927 

CCD Communications, Lnc. TJ925 

A & A System Technology COT. TJ911 

Costarnar Travel Cruise & Tours, Tnc. 

AS Systems Technology, COT. TJ821 

EFFECTEL COW TJ982 

TJ889 

DOCKET NO. 
070462-TI 

070464-TI 

07 0469-TI 

070470-TI 

070472-TI 

07047 6-TI 

07 04 8 0-TI 

070493 -TI 

TJ981 

TJ955 

INVOP LLC 

D.G.A. Telecom, Inc. 

070494-TI 

070497-TI 

1 -  I I I 

Accordingly, we hereby find it appropriate to cancel each entity's IXC tariff and 
registration for failure to comply with Section 364,336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, 
Florida Administrative Code, unless each entity pays a penalty and cost of collection, together 
totaling $1,000, and remits any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with accrued 
statutory late payment charges, to the Florida Public Service Commission. 

If this Order is not protested, each entity's respective IXC tariff and registration shall be 
cancelled. If an entity pays the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $1,000, and 
remits any past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with accrued statutory late payment 
charges, prior to the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity's 
respective IXC tariff and registration will remain active. If an entity fails to protest the Order or 
pay the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $1,000, and fails to remit any past due 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to the 
expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity's IXC tariff and registration 
should be cancelled administratively, and the collection of the past due Regulatory Assessment 
Fees should be referred to the Florida Department of Financial Services for further collection 
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i '' "06 MW United Parcel Service, Louisville,'KY 
d I 

010195101 11/03 EL United Parcel Service, Louisville, KY 


